
         

 

 

ARBORWOOD 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 

DISTRICT 
 

LEE COUNTY 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

NOVEMBER 18, 2024 
9:00 A.M. 

 

 

 

 

 

 
Special District Services, Inc. 

27499 Riverview Center Boulevard, #253 
Bonita Springs, FL 33134 

www.arborwoodcdd.org 
561.630.4922 Telephone 
877.SDS.4922 Toll Free 
561.630.4923 Facsimile 



AGENDA 
 ARBORWOOD COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

Amenity Center Community Room 
Somerset at the Plantation 
10401 Dartington Drive 

Fort Myers, Florida, 33913 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

November 18, 2024 
9:00 A.M. 

 
A. Call to Order 

B. Proof of Publication……………………………………………………………………………………..Page 1 

C. Establish Quorum 

D. Additions or Deletions to Agenda  

E. Comments from the Public for Items Not on the Agenda 

F. Approval of Minutes 

1. September 16, 2024 Regular Board Meeting Minutes……………………………………………..Page 2 

G. Old Business 

1. Update on Traffic Study 

2. Update on Golf Course Repairs 

3. Update on School Impact Fee Credits 

H. New Business 

1. Consider Resolution No. 2024-08 – Adopting a Fiscal Year 2023/2024 Amended Budget……….Page 5 

I. Administrative Matters 

1. Manager’s Report 

a. Financials……………………………………………………………………………………….Page 12 

2. Attorney’s Report 

3. Engineer Report 

4. Field Inspectors Report 

5. Preserves Compliance Updates 

J. Board Members Comments 

K. Adjourn 



Publication Date
2024-11-08

Subcategory
Miscellaneous Notices

NOTICE OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING
ARBORWOOD COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
The Board of Supervisors (the Board) of the Arborwood Community Development District (the District) will
hold a Regular Board Meeting (the Meeting) on November 18, 2024, at 9:00 a.m. in the Amenity Center
Community Room, Somerset at the Plantation, 10401 Dartington Drive, Fort Myers, Florida 33913. The
purpose of the Regular Board Meeting is for the Board to consider any business which may properly come
before it.
The Meeting is open to the public and will be conducted in accordance with the provisions of Florida law for
community development districts. The Meeting may be continued in progress without additional notice to a
time, date, and location stated on the record. A copy of the agenda for the Meeting may be obtained from the
Districts website (www.arborwoodcdd.org) or by contacting the District Manager, Special District Services, at
(941) 223-2475. There may be occasions when one or more Supervisors will participate by telephone.
Pursuant to provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations
to participate in this Meeting is asked to advise the District O�ce at least forty-eight (48) hours before the
Meeting by contacting the District Manager at (561) 630-4922. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please
contact the Florida Relay Service at 1 (800) 955-8770, who can aid you in contacting the District O�ce.
A person who decides to appeal any decision made at the Meeting with respect to any matter considered at
the Meeting is advised that person will need a record of the proceedings and that accordingly, the person may
need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made including the testimony and evidence upon
which the appeal is to be based.
Meetings may be cancelled from time to time without advertised notice.
District Manager
Arborwood Community
Development District
www.arborwoodcdd.org
No.10741509 Nov. 8, 2024

Page 1



 

Page 1 of 3 
 

ARBORWOOD COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

SEPTEMBER 16, 2024 
 
 
A. CALL TO ORDER 
 
The September 16, 2024, Regular Board Meeting of the Arborwood Community Development District (the 
“District”) was called to order at 9:00 a.m. in the Amenity Center Community Room of the Somerset at the 
Plantation located at 10401 Dartington Drive, Fort Myers, Florida 33913. 
 
B. PROOF OF PUBLICATION 
 
Proof of publication was presented that notice of the Regular Board Meeting had been published in the Fort 
Myers News-Press on September 7, 2024, as legally required.  
 
C. ESTABLISH A QUORUM 
 
It was determined that the attendance of the following Supervisors constituted a quorum and it was in order to 
proceed with the meeting: 
 
Chairman Jeff Gordish Present 
Vice Chairperson Karin Hagen Present 
Supervisor Jack Aycock Present 
Supervisor Donald Schrotenboer Present via phone 
Supervisor Christopher Anderson  Absent 

 
Staff members in attendance were: 
 
District Manager Michelle Krizen Special District Services, Inc. 
General Counsel Wes Haber (via phone) Kutak Rock, LLC 
District Engineer Ryan Lorenz JR Evans Engineering 
Field Inspector Bohdan Hirniak Special District Services, Inc. 

 
Also present was Bethany Brosious of Passarella & Associates. 
 
D. ADDITIONS OR DELETIONS TO THE AGENDA 
 
There were no additions or deletions to the agenda. 
 
E. COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC FOR ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA 
 
There were no comments from the public for items not on the agenda. 
 
F. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 1.  August 19, 2024, Public Hearing & Regular Board Meeting 
 
The August 19, 2024, Public Hearing & Regular Board Meeting minutes were presented for consideration.   

Page 2



 

Page 2 of 3 
 

 
A MOTION was made by Mr. Gordish, seconded by Ms. Hagen and passed unanimously approving the 
August 19, 2024, Public Hearing & Regular Board Meeting minutes, as presented. 
 
G. OLD BUSINESS 
 1.  Update on Traffic Study 
 
Mr. Lorenz advised that the last report had been completed in 2018, and some exemptions were given to the 
District in 2020 and 2022. At the last meeting there was discussion regarding using the City’s traffic report.  
This option will not work as the City does not have a permanent count station on Treeline.  There is a permanent 
count station on Daniels.  Lee County might have a count station or traffic study.  Mr. Lorenz has reached out 
to Nicole with Lee County and is awaiting a response with updates or directions.  
 
 2.  Update on Dragonfly Repairs 
 
Dragonfly is finishing the repairs this week and will submit the completion report within the next week.  Mr. 
Lorenz will inspect after the report has been received.  
 
The golf course had three areas of erosion previously approved by the Board (not to exceed $5,000). Two areas 
of erosion have been remediated by the golf course, leaving one area for the District. Mr. Lorenz has reached 
out to Marsh Management for a quote to use sox for this repair.  Mr. Lorenz will follow up on this quote this 
week.  
 
H. NEW BUSINESS 
 1.  Discussion Regarding School Impact Fee Credits 
 
Mr. Haber briefed the Board that the District had received a response from KCS Plantation LLC regarding the 
school credits.  The documentation appears to be adequate and was available for the Board to view.  Mr. Haber 
will prepare correspondence in response.  
 
A MOTION was made by Mr. Schrotenboer, seconded by Mr. Aycock and passed unanimously authorizing 
the assignment of $458,216.69 of the Lee County School Impact Fee Credits to the Georgia Stock Revocable 
Trust.  
 
I. ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS 
 1.  Manager’s Report 
 
 a. Financials 
 
The financials were presented.  The Somerset and Bridgetown balance were included, as requested. 
 
After the last meeting an error was noticed with the meeting schedule. March 17 is the correct date, not the 18 
as presented.  This will maintain the 2nd Monday of the month meeting schedule .  
 
 2.  Attorney’s Report 
 
Mr. Haber reported that he had been in contact with the property manager for the commercial lake. There have 
been discussions regarding an easement.  The property manager has not followed up after the phone call.  

Page 3



 

Page 3 of 3 
 

 
 3.  Engineer’s Report 
 
Sewer Viewer will perform inspections around December.  District staff is still working on the contract for 
execution. 
 
During the meeting, the quote for the golf course bunker arrived. The cost for the sox would be $5,775. This 
is $775 over the amount previously approved by the Board for golf course repairs.  
 
A MOTION was made by Mr. Gordish, seconded by Mr. Aycock and passed unanimously authorizing $5,575 
to Marsh Management for sox to repair the golf course erosion.  
 
The GIS map needs to be updated.  Mr. Lorenz will have a proposal for same at the next meeting.  
 
 4.  Field Inspector’s Report 
 
The storm water system is functioning as designed. There have been 17 inches of rain over the typical year to 
date average, with no major issues.  
 
 5.  Preserves Compliance Report 
 
As of this month all treatments and inspections have been completed.  Woods and Wetlands came back to treat 
one area as requested.  Woods and Wetlands has also been notified of the vines and will incorporate the vines 
into next year’s treatments.  The schedule for next year’s treatments is currently being created.  
 
J. BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS 
 
Solitude uses chemicals to treat water that is then used on irrigation  Mr. Hirniak will follow up with Solitude 
to confirm this is acceptable. 
 
A discussion ensued regarding the Invocation school planned for Treeline.  
 
K. ADJOURNMENT 
 
There being no further business to come before the Board, a MOTION was made by Mr. Aycock, seconded 
by Ms. Hagen and passed unanimously adjourning the Regular Board Meeting at 10:00 a.m. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
__________________________________ __________________________________ 
Secretary/Assistant Secretary   Chair/Vice-Chair 

Page 4



RESOLUTION NO. 2024-08 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE 
ARBORWOOD COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
AUTHORIZING AND ADOPTING AN AMENDED FINAL FISCAL 
YEAR 2023/2024 BUDGET (“AMENDED BUDGET”), PURSUANT 
TO CHAPTER 189, FLORIDA STATUTES; AND PROVIDING AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
 
 WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors of the Arborwood Community Development 
District (“District”) is empowered to provide a funding source and to impose special assessments 
upon the properties within the District; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, the District has prepared for consideration and approval an Amended 
Budget. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
OF THE ARBORWOOD COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT, THAT: 
  

                  Section 1. The Amended Budget for Fiscal Year 2023/2024 attached hereto as 
Exhibit “A” is hereby approved and adopted. 

 
 Section 2. The Secretary/Assistant Secretary of the District is authorized to execute 

any and all necessary transmittals, certifications or other acknowledgements or writings, as 
necessary, to comply with the intent of this Resolution. 

 
 

PASSED, ADOPTED and EFFECTIVE this 18th day of November, 2024. 
 

 

ATTEST: ARBORWOOD 
 COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 
 
 
 
By:  By:  
 Secretary/Assistant Secretary Chairperson/Vice Chairperson 
 
 

Page 5



Arborwood
Community Development District

Amended Final Budget
Fiscal Year 2023/2024

October 1, 2023 - September 30, 2024

Page 6



Page 7



Page 8



Page 9



Page 10



Page 11



Page 12



Page 13


	Arborwood Community Development District - November 18, 2024 Regular Board Meeting Book
	Agenda
	Proof of Publication
	September 16, 2024 Regular Board Meeting Minutes
	Consider Resolution No. 2024-08 – Adopting a Fiscal Year 2023/2024 Amended Budget
	Financials




